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Washington, D.C. 20549
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reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes X1 No [J
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PARTI

Ttem 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

Wehave reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries ("PacifiCorp") as of June 30, 2010,
and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income for the three-month and six-month petiods ended
June 30, 2010 and 2009, and of cash flows and changes in equity for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. These
interim financial statements are the responsibility of PacifiCorp's management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to such consolidated interim financial
statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Wehave previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, cash flows, changes in equity and comprehensive income for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our
report dated March 1, 2010, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, the
information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2009 is fairly stated, in all material
respecis, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
Aungust 6, 2010




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudiied)
{Amounts in millions)

As of

June 30, December 31,
2010 2009

ASSETS

Properfy, plarnlt and e ﬁipmént net
Regulatory assets ., ¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial staternents.




PACIFICORY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (contmued)
{Amounts in millions)

Asof

June 30, December 31,
20190 2009

" LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current hablhnes

teas obfigitions

Prefcn'ed stock
Common eqmty

Common stock - 75{) shares authonzed no par value,
357 shares 1ssucd and outstandmg — —
iditional paid-inceapital T T A9 T A 379
Retalned eammgs ' 2,5 19 . 2,234
. Accumulated other.comprehensive loss, net © o L e ) e T ()
Total common eqmty 6,997 6,607

. ‘Total PacifiCorp shareholders equity . " .~ .. LT 7038 L 6,648
Noncontrolhng mterest — 84
Totalequlty o R S S0 7,038 0 0 06,732

Total liabilities and equity : | o 8 19147 8. 18,966

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods

Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2019 2009

(146)

341
TEE2105.
236

Netmcome attnbutableto PacrfiCorp 3 150 $ 110 3% 286 % 233

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30,
2010 2009

Net cash ﬂows from operatmg actmtles - ._ | 779 ' 743

Cash ﬂDWS from investing activities:

-Purchases of avallable for-sale securities | — (13)
grj"fijrocee_:_is from Sa]esOfa"allable-for-salesecuﬂtles - L e e e e 24
‘ Other, net . o —
. Net cash flovis from investing acfivities -~ i1 - sy ()

Cashﬂows from ﬁnancmg actmtl: 3 L R e S
Net repayments of short-term debt — ' (85)
::=?._l':;_Proceeds fmm 10ng~tem1 debt AR L e T e e ey DR SRR 992
Proceeds frorn equlty contnbutlons —

: R ch)
.
D)
887

' ‘Repayments and redempttons of Iong-term debt and cap1ta1 lease obhgatlons -
“*Other, net O R o R
Net cash ﬂows from fmancmg act1v1t1es

Net change in cash and cash eqmvalents (7) N 493
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of peried B RS § & AR E . |
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period b 110 § 552

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




PACIFECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Unaudited)
{Amounts in millions)

PacifiCorp Sharcholders' Equity

Accummulated
Other
Additional Comprehensive
Preferred Common Paid-in Retained  Income (Loss), Noncontrolling
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Net Interest Total
Balance, Januaryl 20(}9 $ 41 % — % 4254 § 1694 § 2) % g0

Deconsohdatmn of BCC ' R _

- (84) (84)

Net'i mcome i :
-Other comprchcnswc

incorme — - — — — 5
‘Coftributiois * T 00 ] — 100,
Preferred stock d1v1dends

declared — — — (1) — — n
Balance, June30,2000 5 41§ -5 4479 § 2519 % (D& . . - 357,08

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods

Ended June 39, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009
Net income b0 150§ 1110 236

Other comprehenswe 1ncorne (loss), net of tax -

':Comprehenswc income. "

Comprehens:ve income attrlbutable to noncontrolhng 1nterest. . _ - — | 7 - 3
Comprehenswe mcome attnbutable to PamﬁCorp o S S S B 149 SeB . L0 0 U201 g

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial staternents.




PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

| ) General

PacifiCorp, which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries, is 2 United States regulated electric company serving 1.7 million retail
customers, including residential, commercial, industrial and other customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming,
Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number of thermal, hydroelectric, wind-powered and
geothermal generating facilities, as well as electric transmission and distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and sells eleciricity
on the wholesale market with public and private utilities, energy marketing companies and incorporated municipalities. PacifiCorp
is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation. PacifiCorp's subsidiaries support its electric utility operations by providing
coal-mining and environmental remediation services. PacifiCorp is an indirect subsidiary of MidAmerican Epergy Holdings
Company ("MEHC™, a holding company based in Des Moines, Iowa that owns subsidiaries principally engaged in energy
businesses. MEHC is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Cornmission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation 8-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unandited Consolidated Financial
Statements contain all adjustments {consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for the fair presentation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of June 30, 2010 and for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and
2009. The results of operations for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the
results to be expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial
" Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the estimates used
in preparing the unaudited Congolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in
PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 describes the most significant accounting policies
used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's
assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the six-month period ended June 30, 2010.
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2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB™) issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2010-06
("ASU No. 2010-06"), which amends FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements
and Disclosures," ASU No. 2010-06 requires disclosure of () the amount of significant transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2
of the fair value hierarchy and the reasons for those transfers and (b) gross presentation of purchases, sales, issuances and settlements
in the Level 3 fair value measurement rollforward. This guidance clarifies that existing fair value measurement disclosures should
be presented for each clasgs of assets and liabilities. The existing disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to
measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurning fair value measurements have also been clarified to ensure such disclosures
are presented for the Levels 2 and 3 fair value measurements. PacifiCorp adopted this puidance as of January 1, 2010, with the
exception of the disclosure requirement to present purchases, sales, issuances and settlements gross in the Level 3 fair value
measurement rollforward, which is effeciive for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within
those fiscal years. The adoption did not have a material impact on PacifiCorp's disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. :

In June 2009, the FASB issued authorifative guidance (which was codified into ASC Topic 810, "Consolidation," with the issuance
of ASU No. 2009-17) that requires a primarily qualitative analysis to determine if an enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a
variable interest entity. This analysis is based on whether the enterprise has {(a) the power to direct the activities of the variable
interest entity that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance and (b} the obligation to absorb losses of the entity
or the right to receive benefits from the entity that could potentially be significant to the variable interest entity. In addition,
enterprises are required to more frequently reassess whether an entity is a variable interest entity and whether the enterprise is the
primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity. Finally, the guidance for consolidation or deconsolidation of a variable interest
entity is amended and disclosure requirements about an enterprise's involvement with a variable interest entity are enhanced.
PacifiCorp adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2010 on a prospective basis. As a result, PacifiCorp's coal mining joint venture,
Bridger Coal Company ("BCC"), was deconsolidated and is being accounted for under the equity method of accounting as the
power to direct the activities that most significantly impact BCC's economic perfortnance are shared with the joint venture partner.
The deconsolidation of BCC resulted in a decrease in assets, liabilities and nonconirolling interest equity as of January 1, 2010
of $192 miltion, $108 million and $84 million, respectively. These changes included the deconsolidation of: () mine reclamation
trust funds totaling $79 million; (b) property, plant and equipment, net totaling $249 miilion; and (c) asset retirement obligation
liabilities totaling $79 million. Additionally, as a result of PacifiCorp's investment in BCC being accounted for under the equity
method, an investrent of $168 million was recorded on January 1, 2010.

il




3) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

As of

June 30, December 31,
Depreciable Life 2010 2009

Prop . pl :'mtfand eqmpj_i,entm semce

Accumulated deprecxa’uon and amortlzatlon '

(6 539)
CART92,
1,673
‘--‘15”38655.1'_"5$'.3'-"ri-?i:'-:'-;‘.-_-15_,53_77._

“) Regulatory Matfers
Rate Matters
Oregon Senate Bill 408

Oregon Senate Bill 408 ("SB 408") requires PacifiCorp and other large regulated, investor-owned utilities that provide electric or
natural gas service to Oregon customers to file an annnal report each October with the Oregon Public Utility Commission ("OPUC")
comparing income taxes collected and income taxes paid, as defined by the statute and its administrative rules. If after its review,
the OPUC determines the amount of income taxes collected differs from the amount of income taxes paid by more than $100,000,
the OPUC must require the public utility to establish an automatic adjustment clause to account for the difference.

The OPUC's April 2008 order approving the recovery of $35 million, plus interest, related to PacifiCorp's 2006 tax report is being
challenged by the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities, which has petitioned the Oregon Court of Appeals for judicial
Teview of, among other things, the application of certain administrative rules considered in the April 2008 order. In July 2010, the
Oregon Court of Appeals held oral arguments on the matter. A decision is not expected until 201 1; which could impact PacifiCorp's
2006 through 2008 tax reports filed under SB 408. PacifiCorp believes the outcome of these proceedings will not have a material
impact on its consolidated financial resuits. The $35 million, plus interest, was previously recorded in earnings.

In October 2009, PacifiCorp filed its 2008 tax report under SB 408. PacifiCorp's filing for the 2008 tax year indicated that PacifiCorp
paid $38 million more in income taxes than was collected in rates from its retail customers. In January 2010, PacifiCorp entered
into a stipulation with OPUC siaff and the Cilizens' Utility Board of Oregon, agreeing to a lower recovery totaling $2 million,
including interest. In April 2010, the OPUC issued an order adopting the stipulation in its entirety.
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&) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of PacifiCorp's cash, cerfain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. PacifiCorp has various financial assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

+- Level | - Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PacifiCorp has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

» Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or Habilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means {market corroborated inputs).

«  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reflect PacifiCorp’s judgments about the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. PacifiCorp develops these inputs based on the best information
available, including its own data.

The following table presents PacifiCorp's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured at
fair value on a recurring basis (in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other™ Total

As of June 30, 2010
" Assets:

Investmcnts in available-for-sale secumtles -

Money market mutual funds®:
Invcstments n tradmg secunt;es - .
Commodlty denvatlvcs — 347 4 (212) 139
; e e i - R - TALS L HR12) § L 253

iy devives

Assets:

Inv mients i avaﬂable-for—sale secuntles:"- LRI R L e e L T e e
Money market mutual funds(z) $ 123 % — 3 — 3 - 123
“Debt secuntles ERREEECA NI SO TR PRI e R TS B RS E < < I A T e 3
Eqwty securities 36 8 — — 44

Commodity derivatives =, - 0 o S g T TG (140) 151

$ 160 § 326 $ 6 § (140) § 352

Llabllltlﬂs. E v o IR o S ST IR . ol o

Commodity derlvatlves h — 3 (274) 3 (386) % 165 § (493)

1 Primarily represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of 385 miltion and $25 million as of June 30, 2010

and December 31, 2009, respectively.

(2) Amounts are included in cash and cash equivajents, other current assets and investments and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, The fair ‘

value of these money market mutual funds approximates cost,

(3) Investment funds are comprised of 40% United States government obligations, 29% corporate obligations, 20% United States equity securities and

11% international equity securities.
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PacifiCorp's investments in money market mubual funds and debt and equity securities are accounted for as either available-for-
sale or as trading securities and are stated at fair value. When available, a readily observable quoted market price or net asset value
of an identical securify in an active market is used to record the fair value. In the absence of a quoted market price or net asset
value of an identical security, the fair value is determined using pricing models or net asset values based on observable market
inputs and quoted market prices of securities with similar charactenstics.

When available, the fair value of derivative contracts is determined using unadjusted quoted prices for identical contracts. When
quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, PacifiCorp uses forward price curves derived from market price quotations,
when available, or internally developed and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs. Market price
quotations are obtained from independent energy brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual
transactions executed by PacifiCorp. Market price quotations for ceriain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally
readily obtainable for the first six years; therefore, PacifiCorp's forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect
observable market quotes. Market price quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable
for the first six years. Given that limited market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are not actively
traded, PacifiCorp uses forward price.curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading
hubs that are based on significant unobservable inputs. Refer to Note 6 for further discussion regarding PacifiComp's risk
management and hedging activities. '

Contracts with explicit or embedded optionality are valued by separating each contract into its physical and financial forward,

‘swap and option components. Forward and swap components are valued against the appropriate forward price curve, Option
components are valued using Black-Scholes-type models, such as European option, Asian option, spread option and best-of option,
with the appropriate forward price curve and other inputs.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's commodity derivative assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions): -

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 39, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

Bcgmnmgbalancc : b R R A
Changcs m fair valuc reco gmzcd in rcgulatory assets

Pur_chases sales Issuanccs and settlements S 24 26 13,
Net transfers (to) from Leval 2 — 2) — (23}

Endmg balance

PacifiCorp's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Financial Statements. The fair vatue of PacifiCorp's long-term
debt has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the present value of future cash flows discounted
at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying vaiue of PacifiCorp's variable-rate long-term
debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at market rates. The following table presents
the carrying value and estimated fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term debt (in millions):

As of June 30,2010 . As of December 31, 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt S % 6357 % 7312 $° 6357 $ 6843
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@ Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. PacifiCorp is principally exposed
to electricity and natural gas commeodity price risk as it has an obligation to serve retail customer load in its reguiated service
territories. PacifiCorp's load and generation assets represent substantial underlying commodity positions. Exposures to commodity
prices consist mainly of variations in the price of fuel required fo generate electricity and wholesale eleciricity that is purchased
and sold. Electricity and natural gas prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand for these commodities are
impacted by, among many other unpredictable items, changing weather, market liquidity, generating facility availability, customer
usage, storage and transrission and transportation constraints. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt, commercial paper
and future debt issuances. PacifiCorp does not engage in a matertal amount of proprietary trading activities.

PacifiCorp has established a risk management process that is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and mitigate
each of the various types of risk involved in its business. To mitigate a portion of its commodity risk, PacifiCorp uses commodity
"derivative contracts, including forwards, firtures, options, swaps and other agreements, to effectively secure fiture supply or sell
future production generally at fixed prices. PacifiCorp manages its interest rate risk by limiting its exposure to variable interest
rates and by monitoring market changes in interest rates. PacifiCorp may from time to time enter into interest rate derivative
confracts, such as interest rate swaps or locks to mitigate PacifiCorp's exposure to interest rate risk. No interest rate derivatives
were in place during the periods presented. PacifiCorp does not hedge all of its commodity price and interest rate risks, thereby
exposing the unhedged portien to changes in markei prices.

There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's accounting policies related to derivatives. Refer to Note 5 for additional
information on derivative contracis. '
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The following table, which excludes contracts that qualify for the normal purchases or normal sales exceptlon afforded by GAAP,
summarizes the fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts, on a gross basis, and reconciles those amounts to the amounts
presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

Derivative Assefs Derivative Liabilities

Current Noncurrent Current Noncurrent Teotal

As of June 30, 2010:
Nut Des:gnated as Hedgmg Contrac

ts .

(206)
{165)1¢

Commodlty assets

7 Totai ' 7 — 1 — 8

Total derivatives 166 2 (164) (503) (479)

Not Des:gnated as Hedging Contracts ®®

(142) 72 | (660)

S 162 (134 1 (369)

S L 1900 s
Tntal derwatwes net basns $ 108 % 43 3 (85) § (410) § (344)
[4))] Derivative contracts within these categories subject to master netting arrangements are presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
(2) PacifiCorp's commedity derivatives not designated as hedging contracts are generaliy included in regulated rates and as of June 30, 2010 and

December 31, 2000, net regulatory assets of $482 million and $367 million, respectively, were recorded related to the net derivative jiabilities of
$487 milfion and $369 million, respectively.

Not Designated as Hedging Contracts

For PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives not designated as hedging contracts, the settled amount is generally included in regulated
rates. Accordingly, the net unrealized gains and losses associated with interim price movements on contracts that are accounted
for as derivatives and probable of inclusion in regulated rates are recorded as net regulatory assets. The following table reconciles
the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's net regulatory assets and summarizes the pre-tax gains and losses on commodity
derivative contracts recognized in net regulatory assets, as well as amounts reclassified to eamings (in millions):
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Three-Month Periods ~ Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

162

For PacifiCorp's derivatives not designated as hedging contracts and for which changes in fair value are not recorded as a net

regulatory asset or liability, unrealized gains and losses are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Operations as operating |

revenue for sales contracts, energy costs and operations and maintenance for purchase contracts and electricity and natural gas :

swap conitracts and interest expense for interest rate derivatives. The following table summarizes the pre-tax gains (losses) included
" on the Consolidated Statements of Operations associated with PacifiCorp's derivative contracts not designated as hedging contracts
“and not recorded as a net regulatory asset or liability (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

Energy costs )

[ eratlons and ma.mtenancc

et e e - _(5) $ : 5$ ._.(5) $

Designated as Cash Flow Hedging Contracts

PacifiCorp uses derivative contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges to hedge electricity and natural gas commaodity prices. The

following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's accumulated other comprehensive (income} loss

(pre-tax) and summarizes pre-tax gains and losses on commodity derivative contracts designated and qualifying as cash flow
. hedges recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI"), as well as amounts reclassified to eamings (in millions):

Three-Month Perieds Six-Month Periods

Ended June 30, - Ended June 30,

2010 2009 2010 2009
Begmmng ba]ance $ (10)$ NS = $ i b
(Gams) losses recogmzed in OCI — — (10) 1
Gams reclasmﬁed tot earmngs revenue g R I —— 2.7 A
Endmg halance $ B 3% 1 3 (8 % 1

Hedge ineffectiveness is recognized in income as operating revenue or energy costs depending upon the nature of the item being
hedged. For the three- and six-month pericds ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant. Asof June 30,
2010, PacifiCorp had cash flow hedges with expiration dates extending through December 31, 2010 and $8 million of pre-tax net

unrealized gains forecasted to be reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income into eamings as the contracts settle
through December 31, 2010.
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Derivative Contract Volumes

The following table summarizes the net notional amounts of outstanding derivative contracts with fixed price terms that comprise
the mark-to-market values as of June 30 (in millions}:

Unit of .
Measure 2010 2009

Megawa .. LA e Atak; b 21
7 Decatherms 180 215
llons . N e

Credit Risk

PacifiCorp extends unsecured credit to other utilities, energy marketers, financial institutions and other market participants in
conjunction with wholesale energy supply and marketing activities. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that might occur as a
resnlt of nonperformance by counterparties on their contractual obligations to make or take delivery of electricity, natural gas or
other commodities and to make financial settlements of these obligations. Credit risk may be concentrated to the extent that one
or more groups of counterparties have similar economic, industry or other characteristics that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in market or other conditions. In addition, credit risk inciudes not only
the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it, but also the risk that a counterparty may default
due to circumstances involving other market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship with the counterpasty.

PacifiCorp analyzes the financial condition of each significant wholesale counterparty before entering into any transactions,
establishes limits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended to each counterparty and evaluates the appropriateness of
unsecured credit limits on an ongoing basis. To mitigate exposure to the financial risks of wholesale counterparties, PacifiCorp
_ enters into netting and collateral arrangements that may include margining and cross-product netting agreements and obtains third-
party guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits, Counterparties may be assessed interest fees for delayed payments. If required,
PacifiCorp exercises rights under these arrangements, including calling on the counterparty's credit support arrangement.

Collateral and Contingent Features

In accordance with industry practice, certain derivative contracts contain provisions that require PacifiCorp to maintain specific
credit ratings from one or more of the major credit rating agencies on its unsecured debt. These derivative contracts may either
specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-
dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features") or provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate
assurance” in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by
counterparty. As of June 30, 2010, PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment
grade.

The aggregate fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts in liability positions with specific credit-risk-related contingent
features totaled $480 million and $353 million as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, for which PacifiCorp
had posted collateral of $134 million and $80 million, respectively. If all credit-risk-related contingent features for derivative
contracts in liability positions had been triggered as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, PacifiCorp would have been required
to post $148 million and $159 million, respectively, of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could fluctuate
considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings or other factors.
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(7) = Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans included the following components (in millions):

‘ Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 39, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

Pension:
' Ihterest 'cost
Net‘ amorﬁzaﬁoh .
"Net amortization of refulatory assets | .
 Net periodic benefit cost

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2010 2009

Other postretirement:
" Service oost™ 1

Interest cost '
. Expooted return on'plan assets = -
Net amortization

Netamortization of regulatory assets |+ | -
Net periodic benefit cost

(1 Service cost excludes $3 million and $2 million of confributions to the joint trust union plans during the three-month periods ended June 30, 201¢ and

2009, respectively. Service cost exchudes $6 million of contributions to the joint trust union plans during each of the six-month periods ended June 30,
2010 and 2009.

Employer contributions to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans are expected to be §117 million,
$25 million and $12 million, respectively, during 2610. As of June 30, 2010, $115 million, $12 million and $6 million of
contributions had been made to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans, respectively.

In March 2010, the President signed into law healthcare reform legislation that included provisions to eliminate the tax deductibility
of other postretirement costs to the extent of retiree drug subsidies received from the federal government beginning after
December 31, 2012. Accordingly, PacifiCorp increased deferred income tax liabilities and regulatory assets by $39 million.
PacifiCorp filed applications with various state regulatory commissions for recovery of the $16 million of the adjustment that
related to income tax benefits associated with amounts previously recognized as net periodic benefit costs. The remaining
$23 million of the adjustment relates to income tax benefits that will no longer be realized in the future when the net periodic

benefit cost is recognized and for which recovery of the resulting higher future income tax expense will be addressed through on-
going ratemaking proceedings.
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(8) Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Matters

* PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
_or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its

consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert claims .
* or seek to impose fines, penalties and other costs in substantial amounts and are described below.

In February 2007, the Sierra Club and the Wyoming Outdoor Council filed a complaint against PacifiCorp in the federal district
court in Cheyenne, Wyoming, alleging violations of the Wyoming state opacity standards at PacifiCorp's Jim Bridger generating
facility in Wyoming, Under Wyoming state requirements, which are part of the Jim Bridger generating facility's Title V permit

. and are enforceable by private citizens under the federal Clean Air Act, a potential source of pollutants such as a coal-fired generating
facility must meet minimum standards for opacity, which is a measurement of light that is obscured in the flue of a generating
facility. The complaint alleged thousands of violations of asserted six-minute compliance periods and sought an injunction ordering
the Jim Bridger generating facility's compliance with opacity limits, civil penalties of $32,500 per day per violation and the
plaintiffs' costs of litigation. Tn February 2010, PacifiCorp, the Sierra Club and the Wyoming Outdoor Council reached an agreement
in principle to settle all outstanding claims in the action. The settlement was memorialized in a consent decree and filed with the

_United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA™) for review and also with the court for review and approval. In June 2010,
the court approved the consent decree filed by the parties. The settlement did nothave a material impact on PacifiCorp's consolidated
financial resulis.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
climate change, hazardous and solid waste disposal, protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to
impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations. PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations.

New Source Review

As part of an industry-wide investigation to assess compliance with the New Source Review ("NSR") and Prevention of Significant
Deterioration ("PSD") provisions, the EPA has requested from numerous utilities information and supporting documentation
regarding their capital projects for various generating facilities. Between 2001 and 2003, PacifiCorp responded to requests for
information relating to its capital projects at its generating facilities, and has been engaged in periodic discussions with the EPA.
over several years regarding its historical projects and their compliance with NSR and PSD provisions. A NSR enforcement case
against another utility has been decided by the United States Supreme Court, holding that an increase in annual emissions of a
generating facility, when combined with a modification (.., a physical or operational change), may trigger NSR permitting.
PacifiCorp could be required to install additional emissions controls, and incur additional costs and penalties, in the event it is
determined that PacifiCorp's historical projects did not meet all regulatory requirements. The impact of these additional emissions
cantrols, costs and penalties, if any, on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results cannot be determined at this time.

Accrued Environmental Costs

PacifiCorp is fully or partly responsible for environmental remediation at various contaminated sites, including sites that are or
were part of PacifiCorp's operations-and sites owned by third parties. PacifiCorp accrues environmental remediation expenses
when the expenses are believed to be probable and can be reasonably estimated, The quantification of environmental exposures
is based on many factors, including changing laws and regulations, advancements in environmental technologies, the quality of
available site-specific information, site investigation results, expected remediation or seftlement timelines, PacifiCorp's
proportionate responsibility, contractual indemnities and coverage provided by insurance policies. The liability recorded as of
Fune 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009 was $15 million and $18 million, respectively, and is included in other current liabilities
and other long-term liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Environmental remediation liabilities that separately result
from the normal operation of long-lived assets and that are legal obligations associated with the retirement of those assets are
separately accounted for as asset retirement obligations.
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Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp's hydroelectric portfolio consists of 47 generating facilities with an aggregate facility net owned capacity of
1,158 megawatts ("MW"). The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC"}regulates 98% of the net capacity of this portfolio
through 16 individual licenses, which typically have terms of 30 to 50 years. PacifiCorp expects to incur ongoing operating and
maintenance expense and capital expenditures associated with the terms of its renewed hydroelectric licenses and settlement
agreements, including natural resource enhancements. PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system is currently operating under
annual licenses. Substaniially all of PacifiCorp's remaining hydroelectric generating facilities are operating under licenses that
expire between 2030 and 2058.

Klamath Hvdroefectric System - Klamath River, Ovegon and California

InFebruary 2004, PacifiCorp filed with the FERC a final application for anew license to operate the 170-MW Klamath hydroelectric
system in anticipation of the March 2006 expiration of the existing license. PacifiCorp is currently operating under an annual
license issued by the FERC and expects to continue operating under annual licenses until the relicensing process is complete or
the system's four mainstermn dams are removed. As part of the relicensing process, the FERC is required to perform an environmental
review and in November 2007, the FERC issued its final environmental impact statement. The United States Fish and Wildlife
Setvice and the National Marine Fisheries Service issued final biological opinions in December 2007 analyzing the Klamath
hydroelectric system’s impact on endangered species under 2 new FERC license consistent with the FERC staff's recommended
license alternative and terms and conditions issued by the United States Departments of the Interior and Cominerce. These termns
and conditions include construction of upstream and downstream fish passage facilities at the Klamath hydroelectric system's four
mainstem dams. Prior to the FERC issuing a final license, PacifiCorp is required to obtain water quality certifications from Oregon
and California. PacifiCorp currently has water quality applications pending in Oregon and California; however, Cregon issued
letter in March 2010, holding the certification process in abeyance during the United States Secretary of the Interior's public interest
determination.

In November 2008, PacifiCorp signed a non-binding agreement in principle ("AIP") that laid out a framework for the disposition
of PacifiCorp's Kiamath hydroelectric system relicensing process, including a path toward potentiai dam transfer and removal by
_ an entity other than PacifiCorp no earlier than 2020. Subsequent to release of the AIP, negotiations between the parties continued
with an expanded group of stakeholders. A final draft of the Klamath Hydroelectric Settlement Agreement ("KHSA"} was released
in January 2010 for public review. The parties to the KHSA, which inctude PacifiCorp, the United States Department of the Interior,
the United States Department of Commerce, the State of California, the State of Oregon and various other governmental and non-
governmental settlement parties, signed the KHSA in February 2010. Federal legislation to endorse and enact provisions of the
KHSA is planned to be introduced in the United States Congress in 2010.

Under the terms of the KHSA, the United States Departments of the Interior and Commerce will conduct scientific and engineering
studies and consult with state, local and tribal governments and other stakeholders, as appropriate, to determine by March 31,
2012 whether removal of the Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstern dams will advance restoration of the salmonid fisheries
of the Klamath Basin and is in the public interest. This determination will be made by the United States Secretary of the Interior.
If it is determined that dam removal should proceed, dam removal is expected to commence no earlier than 2020,

Under the KHSA, PacifiCorp and its customers are protected from uncapped dam removal costs and liabilities. For dam removal
to occur, federal legislation consistent with the KHSA must be enacted to provide, among other things, protection for PacifiCorp
from all liabilities associated with dam removal activities. In addition, the KIISA himits PacifiCorp's confribution to dam removal
costs to no more than $200 million, of which up to $184 million would be collected from PacifiCorp's Oregon customers with the
remainder to be collected from PacifiCorp's California customers. An additional $250 million for dam removal costs is expected
to be raised through a California bond measure. If dam removal costs exceed $200 million and if the State of California is unable
to raise the funds necessary for dam removal costs, sufficient funds would need to be obtained elsewhere in order for the KHSA
and dam removal to proceed. :
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Actual removal of a facility would occur only after all permits for removal are obtained and the facility and associated land are
transferred to a dam removal entity. Prior to potential removal of a facility, the facility will generally continue to operate as it does
currently. However, PacifiCorp is responsible for implementing interim measures to provide additional resource protections, water
quality improvements, habitat enhancement for aquatic species and increased funding for hatchery operations in the Klamath River
Basin. :

In July 2009, Oregon's governor signed a bill authorizing PacifiCorp to collect surcharges from its Oregon customers for Oregon's
share of the customer contribution for the cost of removing the Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem dams. In March 2010,

- PacifiCorp filed with the OPUC to begin collecting the surcharge from Oregon customers, as of that date, subject to refund based
on the OPUC's determination that the surcharges result in rates that are fair, just and reasonable. Also, in March 2010, PacifiCorp
filed with the California Public Utilities Commission to collect a surcharge from PacifiCorp's California customers beginning
January 1, 2011. The proceeds from the surcharges will be deposited in trust accounts to be established by each of the respective
utility commissions.

As of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, PacifiCorp had $71 million and $67 million, respectively, in costs related to the
relicensing of the Klamath hydroelectric system included in construction work-in-progress and reflected in property, plant and
equipment, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Recovery of relicensing costsis anticipated through traditional rate proceedings.
The all-party settiement proposed in the Oregon rate case recommended recovery of relicensing costs effective January 1, 2011,

FERC Issues
FERC Investigation

During 2007, the Western Electricity Coordinating Council ("WECC") audited PacifiCorp's compliance with several of the
reliability standards developed by the North American Electric Reliability Corporation ("NERC™). In April 2008, PacifiCorp
received notice of a preliminary non-public investigation from the FERC and the NERC to determine whether an outage that
occurred in PacifiCorp's transmission system in February 2008 involved any violations of reliability standards. In November 2008,
PacifiCorp received preliminary findings from the FERC staffregarding its non-public investigation into the February 2008 outage.
Also in November 2008, in conjunction with the reliability standards review, the FERC assumed conirel of certain aspects of the
- WECC's 2007 audit. PacifiCorp has engaged in discussions with FERC staff regarding findings related fo the WECC audit and
the non-public investigation. However, PacifiCorp cannot predict the impact of the audit or the non-public investigation on its
consolidated financial results at this time,

Northwest Refund Case

In June 2003, the FERC terminated ifs proceeding relating to the possibility of requiring refunds for wholesale spot-market bilateral
sales in the Pacific Northwest between December 2000 and June 2001. The FERC concluded that ordering refunds would not be
an appropriate resolution of the matter. In November 2003, the FERC issued its final order denying rehearing. Severa! market
participants, excluding PacifiCorp, filed petitions in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit ("Ninth Circuit") for
review of the FERC's final order. In August 2007, the Ninth Circuit concluded that the FERC failed to adequately explain how it
considered or examined new evidence showing intentional market manipulation in California and its potential ties to the Pacific
Northwest, and that the FERC should not have excluded from the Pacific Northwest refund proceeding puichases of energy in the
Pacific Northwest spot market made by the California Energy Resources Scheduling ("CERS") division of the California
Department of Water Resources. Withoutissuing the mandate order, the Ninth Circuit remanded the case to the FERC to (a) address
the new market manipulation evidence in detail and account for it in any future orders regarding the award or denial of refunds
in the proceedings; (b) include sales to CERS in ifs analysis; and (c) further consider its refund decision in light of related,
intervening opinions of the court. The Ninth Circuit offered no opinion on the FERC's findings based on the record established
by the administrative law judge and did not rule on the merits of the FERC's November 2003 decision to deny refunds. In April
2009, the Ninth Circuit issued a formal mandate order, completing the remand ofthe case to the FERC, which has not yet undertaken
further action. PacifiCorp cannot predict the future course of this proceeding and its impact on its consolidated financial results,
if any, at this time.
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%) Compenents of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net

Accurulated other comprehensive loss attributable to PacifiCorp, net consists of the following components (in millions):

Asof

June 30, December 31,
2010 2009

Dnrece firement costs, met of tax of $(3)and $(3) . -
Fair value adjustment of cash flow hedges, net of tax of §3 and §-
RSP o e attnbutabletoPacxﬁCorp, ek

(10} Related-Party Transactions

" PacifiCorp has an intercompany administrative services agreement with its indirect parent company, MEHC. Services provided
by PacifiCorp and charged to affiliates relate primarily to administrative services, financial statement preparation and direct-
assigned employees. Services provided by affiliates and charged to PacifiCorp relate primarily to the administrative services
provided under the intercompany administrative services agreement among MEHC and its affiliates. These expenses fotaled
$2 million during each of the three-month periods ended June 30, 2016 and 2009, and $4 miilion during each of the six-month
periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

PacifiCorp engages in various transactions with severat of its affiliated companies in the ordinary course of business. Services
provided by affiliates in the ordinary course of business and charged to PacifiCorp refate primatily to the transportation of natural
gas and relocation services. These expenses totaled $1 million and $- million during the three-monfh periods ended June 30, 2010
and 2009, respectively, and $2 million and $1 million during the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

PacifiCorp has long-term transportation contracts with BNSF Railway Company, which became an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, PacifiCorp's ultimate parent company, in February 2010. Transportation costs under these
contracts were $7 million and $6 million during the three-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and
$15 million and $14 million during the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

PacifiCorp participates in a captive insurance program provided by MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. ("MISL"), 2 wholly owned
subsidiary of MEHC. MISL covers all or significant portions of the property damage and liability insurance deductibles in many
of PacifiCorp's current policies, as well as overhead distribution and transmission line property damage. PacifiCorp has no equity
interest in MISL and has no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to MISL. Premium amounts were established in March
2006 based on a combination of actuarial assessments and market rates to cover loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate
reserves, but as a result of regulatory commitments are capped throngh December 31, 2010. Certain costs associated with the
program are prepaid and amortized over the policy coverage period expiring March 20, 201 1. Premium expenses were 52 miflion
during each of the three-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, and $4 million during each of the six-month periods ended
June 30, 2010 and 2009. Prepayments to MISL were $5 million and $2 million as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009,
respectively. Receivables for claims were $16 million and $10 million as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.

PacifiCorp is party to a tax-sharing agreement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway United States federal income tax returm. As
of June 30, 2010, income taxes payable to MEHC were $4 million and as of December 31, 2009, income taxes receivable from
MEHC were $249 million.

PacifiCorp transacts with its equity investees, BCC and Trapper Mining, Inc. Refer to Note 2 for additional information regarding
BCC. Services provided by PacifiCorp and charged to BCC relate primarily to management services, income taxes and labor.
‘Receivables for these services were $4 million as of June 30, 2010. Services provided by equity investees and charged to PacifiCorp
primarily relate to coal purchases; for BCC these purchases are under a long-term contract that ends on December 31, 2024. These
payables were $9 million as of June 30, 2010, During the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2010, coal purchases totaled
$27 million and $68 million, respectively.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatfons

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries (collectively, "PacifiCorp") during the periods inciuded herein.
Explanations include management's best estimate of the impact of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion
should be read in conjunction with PacifiCorp's historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the
* historical results.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are "forward-looking
statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. Forward-looking statemenis can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as "may,"
“could,” "project," "believe,”" "anticipate,” “expect,” "estimate,” "continue," "intend," "potential," "plan," "forecast" and similar
terms. These statements are based upon PacifiCorp's current intentions, assumptions, expectations and beliefs and are subject to
risks, uncertainties and other important factors. Many of these factors are outside PacifiCorp's control and could cause actual
results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by PacifiCorp's forward-looking statements. These factors include,
among others:

s general economic, political and business conditions in the jurisdictions in which PacifiCorp's facilitics operate;

«  changes in federal, state and local governmental, legislative or regulatory requirements affecting PacifiCorp or the electric
utility industry;

» changes in, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policies that could, among other items,
increase operating and capital costs, reduce plant outpuf, accelerate plant retirements or delay plant construction;

+  the outcome of general Tate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory commissions or other governmental
and legal bodies;

»  changes in economic, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic trends, that could affect customer growth
and usage or supply of electricity or PacifiCorp's ability to obtain long-term contracts with customers;

»  ahigh degree of variance between actual and forecasted Joad and prices that could impact the hedging strategy and costs
to balance electricity and load supply;

+  hydroelectric conditions, as well as the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroelectric relicensing proceedings,
that could have a significant impact on electric capacity and cost and PacifiCorp's ability to generate electricity;

»  changes in prices, availability and demand for both purchases and sales of wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas, other
fuel sources and fuel transportation that could have a significant impact on generation capacity and energy costs;

« the financial condition and creditworthiness of PacifiCorp's significant customers and suppliers;

+  changes in business strategy or development plans;

»  availability, terms and deployment of capital, including reductions in demand for investment-grade commercial paper,
debt securities and other sources of debt financing and volatility in the London Interbank Offered Rate, the base interest
rate for PacifiCorp's credit facilities;

» changes in PacifiCorp's credit ratings;

+  performance of PacifiCorp's generating facilities, including unscheduled outages or repairs;

-+ the impact of derivative contracts used to mitigate or manage volume, price and interest rate risk, including increased

collateral requirements, and changes in commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the fair value of
derivative contracts; :
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»  increases in employee healthcare costs;

«  the impact of investment performance and changes in interest rates, legislation, healthecare cost trends, mortahty and
morbidity on pension and other postretirement benefits expense and funding requirements;

+  unanticipated construction delays, changes in costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations, ability to fund capital
projects and other factors that could affect future generating facilities and infrastructure additions;

+  the impact of new accounting guidance or changes in current accounting estimates and assumptions on consolidated
financial resuits;

«  other risks or unforeseen events, including litigation, wars, the effects of terrorism, embargoes and other catastrophic
events; and

+  other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in PacifiCorp's filings with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting PacifiCorp are described in its filings with the SEC, including
Part I, [tem 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp undertakes no obligation to publicly updatc or
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. The foregomg review
of factors should not be construed as exclusive.
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Resulés of Operations for the Second Quarter and First Six Months of 2010 and 2009
QOverview

Net income attributable to PacifiCorp for the second quarter was $150 million, an increase of $40 million, or 36%, and for the

first six months of 2010 was $286 million, an increase of $53 million, or 23%, as compared to 2009. Net income attributable to
" PacifiCorp increased due to higher prices approved by regulators, higher revenue from sales of renewable energy credits, higher
industrial customer usage in the eastem side of PacifiCorp's service territory during the second quarter, lower purchased electricity
and higher allowances for funds used during construction, partially offset by lower wholesale sales, despite higher volumes during
the second quarter, as well as benefits associated with Oregon Senate Bill 408 ("SB 408") in the prior year.

As discussed in Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Ftem 1 of this Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp adopted autharitative
puidance as of January 1, 2010 that requires equity method accounting treatment of its coal mining joint venture, Bridger Coal
Company ("BCC").

Operating revenue and energy costs are the key drivers of PacifiCorp's results of operations as they encompass retail and wholesale
electricity sales and the direct costs associated with providing electricity to our customers. PacifiCorp believes that a discussion
of gross margin, representing operating revenue less energy costs, is therefore useful.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating results for the second quarter were as follows:

Second Quarter

Favorabléf(Unfavorahle)

2010

2009 Change Change

Gross margm ;m m:lllonsl

Opcratmg revcnue

Energy costs 7 ' - 348
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656 i L

Res:dentla! o - o o 3,329

Commerclal
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Industnal ’ o 5,149__

Total retail electnc;ty sales
Wholcsale elecinc]w sales

Tol;al clecmclty sales

Retal] electncxt_x[ éalés
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Ave;age revenue per megawatt hour ("MWh")

Wholesale electnc;tv sa]es
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2%

7 %

1267 am a9

Total PacsﬁCorp generated volumes ' 7 13,686

Volumes 0f c!ectricigg gurchased !m GWhl.‘
Wholesale elec.!nclty purchases

Cost of wholesale eleciricity purchased: .. "

Average cost per MWh - s 3168
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Gross margin increased $48 million, or 7%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to:

*  $24 million of higher revenue from sales of renewable energy credits;

s $23 million from higherretail prices approved by regulators, including $12 million of increases in DSM revenues primarily
associated with Utah DSM programs, partially offset by a $10 million decrease in revenue associated with SB 408;

+ 520 million of higher revenue fom higher average customer usage driven by industrial customers on the eastern side of
PacifiCorp's service territory; '

+  $10 million of higher deferrals of incurred power costs and lower armortization of previous deferrals in accordance with
established adjustment mechanisms; and '

»  $3 million resulting from net wholesale electricity activities due to $10 million of lower purchase prices and $8 million
of lower volumes of wholesale electricity purchases and $21 million of higher volumes-of wholesale eleciricity sales,
partially offset by $36 million of lower prices on wholesale electricity sales. :

These increases in gross margin were partiatly offset by

*  $14 million of lower revenue related to the deconsolidation of BCC;

+ %7 million of increased fuel costs due to higher volumes of coal consnmed, partially offset by decreases in natural gas
prices; '

» %5 million of changes in the fair value of energy sales and purchase contracts accounted for as derivatives; and

‘s $2 million resulting from higher transmission expense due to higher contract rates.

Operations and maintenance increased $3 million, or 1%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to:

+ $12-million of higher DSM expenses primarily attributable to recognition of costs associated with Utah DSM programs;
partially offset by,

+ . $10 million of iower costs related to the deconsolidation of BCC.

Depreciation and amortization increased $3 million, or 2%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to higher plant-in-service.

Allowances for borrowed and equity funds increased $10 million, or 45%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to higher
qualified construction work-in-progress balances.

Interestincome decreased $7 million for 2010 compared to 2009 substantially due to interest recognized in the prior year associated
with SB 408.

Income tax expense increased $5 million to $54 million for 2010 compared to 2009, primarily due to increased pre-tax book
income, partially offset by higher production tax credits associated with PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities and
regulatory treatment of certain deferred income taxes. The effective tax rate was 27% for the three-month period ended June 30,
2010 compared to 31% for 2009.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating results for the first six months were as follows:

First Six Months . Favorable/(Unfavorable)
2010 2009 Change % Change

Gross margin (in millions):

cral Vens,

Energy costs

Averaéééosti:chWh ‘ 7 - - $ 3980 S 4280 5 3.00 ‘ 7 %
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Gross margin increased $59 million, or 4%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to:

$69 million from higher retail prices approved by regulators, including $23 million of increases in DSM revenues primarily
associated with Utah DSM programs, partially offset by a $10 million decrease in revenue associated with SB 408;

" $46 milliont of higher revenue from sales of renewable energy credits;

$20 million of higher deferrals of incurred power costs and lower amortization of previous deferrals in accordance with
established adjustment mechanisms; and

‘%11 million due to the elimination of certain regulatory liabilities resulting from the setilement of the Utah DSM tariff
Afiling in the first quarter,

These increases in gross margin were partially offset by:
$32 million of lower revenue related to the deconsolidation of BCC;

$23 million resulting from net wholesale electricity activities due to $52 million of lower average prices on wholesale
electricity sales and $8 million of lower wholesale sales volumes, partially offset by $22 million of lower volumes and
$15 million of lower average prices on wholesale electricity purchases;

$11 million of changes in the fair value of energy sales and purchase contracts accounted for as derivatives;
$10 million resulting from higher transmission expense due to higher contract rates;

$3 miltion due to lower average commercial and industrial customer usage in the western side of PacifiCorp's service
territory, partially offset by higher average industrial customer usage in the eastern side of PaciftCorp's service territory;
and :

$2 million of increased fuel costs due to higher volumes and prices of coal consumed, partially offset by decreases in
natural gas prices and lower volurnes of natural gas consumed. :

Operations and maintenance increased $20 million, or 4%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to:

$23 miltion of higher DSM expense primarily atfributable to recognition of costs associated with Utah DSM programs;

%11 million due to the settlement of a portion of the Utah DSM regulatory asset related to the Utah DSM tariff filing in
the first quarter;

$7 million of higher costs associated with jointly owned generating facilities primarily due to increased overhauls; partially
offset by,

$18 million of lower costs related to the deconsolidation of BCC.

Depreciation and amortization increased $7 million, or 3%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to higher plant-in-service.

Allowances for borrowed and equity funds increased $24 million, or 57%, for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to higher
qualified construction work-in-progress balances.

Interest income decreased $9 million for 2010 compared to 2009 substantially due to interest recognized in the prior year associated
with SB 408,

Income tax expense increased $2 million to $107 million for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to increased pre-tax book
income, partially offset by higher production tax credits associated with PactfiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities and
regulatory treatment of certain deferred income taxes. The effective tax rate was 27% for the six-month period ended June 30,
2010 compared to 31% for 2009.
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Liquidity and Capital Resoureces

As of June 30, 2010, PacifiCorp's total net liquidity available was $1.201 billion. The components of total net liquidity available
are as follows (in millions):

Cosh i o euvalnts

Available revolving credit facilities = |+ T
Less: _

Short term borrowmgs and 1ssuances of commercml paper

Tax—exempt bond support nd letters of credlt

' Net revolvmg oredit faclhti s-ava: :_ le:

Unsccured revolvmg Cl'Bdl‘f. facxh’ues

Maturity date - ) | 20122013
=I:,;i_r,_ggzs_t‘;\;;1_1g71a bank commitmient as a % of total™ v sl e e T e 1%

n An inability of financial institations to honor their commitments could adversely affect PacifiCorp's short-term liquidity and ability to meet long-term
commitments.
Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 were $779 million and
$743 million, respectively. The $36 million increase was primarily due to significantly higher income tax receipts related to the
repairs deduction and bonus depreciation in the prior year and higher prices approved by regulators, partially offset by changes
in collateral posted for derivative contracts, the increase and acceleration of contributions to PacifiCorp's pension plan in the
current year and lower net wholesale electricity activities.

Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 were $(883) million and

$(1.137) billion, respectively, Capital expenditures decteased $272 million. Capital expenditures consisted mainly of the following
during the six-month periods ended June 30:

2010:

*»  Transmission system investments totaling $239 million, including construction costs for the first major segment of the
Energy Gateway Transmission Expansion Program, a 135-mile, double-circuit, 345-kilovolt transmission line being built
between the Populus substation in southern Idaho and the Terminal substation near Salt Lake City, Utah, which is expected
to be completed during 2010.

«  Emissions control equipment totaling $182 million, including costs for the Dave Johnston generating facility Unit 3,
which includes a sulfur dioxide scrubber that was placed into service in May 2010, as well as low nitrogen oxide burners,
and costs for installation or upgrade of sulfur dioxide scrubbers on various other generating facilities.

«  The development and construction of wind-powered generating facilities totaling $105 million, substantially for the
11i-megawatt ("MW™) Dunlap Ranch [ wind project under construction near Medicine Bow, Wyoming, which is expected
to be placed in service in the second half of 2010.

+ Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$350 million.
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2009:

¢ The development and construction of wind-powered generating facilities totaling $308 million.

"« Transmissionsystem investments totaling $269 million, including construction costs for the Populus-to-Terminal segment
of the Energy Gateway Transmission Expansion Program.

«  Emissions control equipment totaling $143 million.

+  Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$428 million.

Financing Activities

- Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2010 were $97 million. Sources of cash consisted
of $100 million of capital contributions. Uses of cash totaled $3 million and consisted primarily of preferred stock dividends paid,
as well as the purchase at a discount to the stated value and canceilation of 7,302 shares of preferred stock..

Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2009 were $887 million. Sources of cash consisted
of $992 million of proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt. Uses of cash totaled $105 million and consisted primarily of"
$85 million for net repayments of short-term debt.

Short-term Debt and Revolving Credit Facilities

Regulatory authorities limit PacifiCorp to $1.5 billion of short-term debt. PacifiCorp had no outstanding short-term debt as of
June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009.

Long-term Debt

PacifiCorp has regulatory authority from the Oregon Public Utility Commission ("OPUC") and the Idaho Public Utilities
Commission ("IPUC") to issue an additional $2.0 billion of long-term debt. PacifiCorp must make a notice filing with the
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission ("WUTC") prior to any future issuance.

In June 2010, PacifiCorp completed a re-offering of a $45 million series of tax-exempt bond obligations. The interest rate for thig
obligation was previously fixed for a term which, upon scheduled expiration, was converted to a variable-rate with credit
enhancement and liquidity support provided by a $46 million letter of credit issued under one of PacifiCorp's unsecured revolving
credit facilities.

As of June 30, 2010, PacifiCorp had $562 million of letters of credit available to provide credit enhancement and liquidity support
for variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations totaling $549 million plus interest. These committed bank arrangemenis were fully
available as of June 30, 2010 and expire periodically through May 2012.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash flows
from operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured revolving
credit facilities, capital contributions and other sources. These sources are expected to provide funds required for current operations,
capital expenditures, debt retirements and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which PacifiCorp has access
to external financing depends on a variety of factors, including PacifiCorp's credit rating, investors' judgment of risk and conditions
in the overall capital market, including the condition of the utility industry in general.
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Capital Expenditures

PacifiCorp has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and may
change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, changes in rules and regulations,
including environmental; changes in income tax laws; general business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards;
the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and materials; and the cost and availability of capital. Expenditures for
~ compliance-related items, such as pollution-control technologies, replacement generation, hydroelectric relicensing and
decommissioning, and associated operating costs are generally incorporated into PacifiCorp's retail rates.

Forecasted capital expenditures, which exclude non-cash equity allowance for funds used during construction, are approximately
$1.7 billion for 2010 and include the foliowing:

«  $46] million for transmission system investments, including $218 million for the Enerpy Gateway Transmission
Expansion Program, which includes costs for completion of the first major segment of the program, the Populus to
Terminal transmission line.

+  $360 million for environmental projects to install and upgrade emissions control equipment at certain coal-fired generating
" facilities to meet anticipated air quality and visibility targets through reductions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide and
particulate matter emissions. :

» - %158 million for construction and development of wind-powered generating facilities, primarily construction costs for
the 111-MW Dunlap Ranch I wind-powered generating facility that is expected to be placed in service in the second half
of 2010 and the remaining project costs related to the wind-powered generating facilities placed in service during the
year ended December 31, 2009,

*  Remaining amounts are for ongoing investments in distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to
serve existing and expected demand.

Integrated Resource Plan

As required by certain state regulations, PacifiCorp uses an Integrated Resource Plan ("IRP") to develop a long-term view of
prudent future actions required to help ensure that PacifiCorp continues to provide reliable and cost-effective electric service to
its customers. The IRP process identifies the amowunt and timing of PacifiCorp's expected future resource needs and an associated
optimal future resource mix that accounts for planning uncertainty, risks, reliability impacts, state energy policies and other factors.
The IRP is a coordinated effort with stakeholders in each of the six states where PacifiCorp operates. PacifiCorp files its IRP on
abiennial basis, and for four of its six state jurisdictions, receives a formal notification as to whether the IRP meets the commission's
IRP standards and guidelines. In May 2009, PacifiCorp filed its 2008 IRP with each of its state commissions. During 2009,
PacifiCorp received orders from the WUTC and the JPUC acknowledging that the 2008 IRP met their applicable standards and
suidelines. During 2010, the OPUC and the Utah Public Service Coramission ("UPSC"}issued ordets acknowledging the 2008 IRP.
Preparation of PacifiCorp's next IRP is underway, and it is expected to be filed with the state commissions in March 2011.

Requests for Proposals

PacifiCorp has issued a series of individual Requests for Proposals ("RFPs"), each of which focuses on a specific category of
electric generation resources consistent with the IRP. The IRP and the RFPs provide for the identification and staged procurement
of resources in future years to achieve a balance of load requirements and resources. Asrequired by applicable laws and regulations,
PacifiCorp files draft RFPs with the UPSC, the OPUC and the WUTC prior to issuance to the market. Approval by the UPSC, the
OPUC or the WUTC may be required depending on the nature of the RFPs.
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In August 2009, under PacifiCorp's 2008R-1 renewable resources RFP (approved by the OPUC in September 2008), PacifiCorp
exccuted a power purchase agreement to purchase the entire output of the proposed 200-MW Top of the World wind-powered
generating facility located in Wyoming. The generation of the energy and associated renewable energy credits under this agreement
are expected to commence by the fourth quarter of 2010 and continue for a period of 20 years. PacifiCorp's 2009R renewable
resources RFP (approved by the OPUC with medification in July 2009) seeks additional cost-effective renewable generation
projects with no single resource greater than 300 MW, combined total resources of no more than 400 MW and on-line dates no
later than Decernber 31, 2012. As a result of the 2009R renewable resources RFP, PacifiCorp's 111-MW Dunlap Ranch [ wind-
powered generating facility located in Wyoming was selected and construction has commenced. Negotiations were also initiated
with the remaining final shortlist bidder under the 2009R renewable resources RFP.

In October 2009, PacifiCorp filed a request for approval with the UPSC to re-issue the All Source RFP, which was previously
suspended in April 2009. In October 2009 and November 2009, respectively, the UPSC and the OPUC approved resumption of
the All Source RFP. The All Source RFP seeks up to 1,500 MW on a system wide basis from projects with in-service dates from
2014 through 2016. In December 2009, the All Source RFP was issued to the market. Proposals have been received under the All
Source RFP and evaluations are currently underway,

Contractual Obligations

There have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contraciual obligations from the information provided
in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. Additionally, refer to the "Capital
Expenditures" discussion included in "Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

Regulatory Matters

In addition to the discussidn contained herein regarding updates to regulatory matters based upon changes that occurred subsequent
to those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, refer to Notes 4
and 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for additional regulatory matter updates.

Utah

In March 2009, PacifiCorp filed for an energy cost adjustment mechanism ("ECAM") with the UPSC. The filing recommends
that the UPSC adopt the ECAM to recover the difference between base net power costs set in the next Utah general rate case and
actual net power costs. The UPSC has separated the application into two phases to first address whether the mechanism is in the
public interest, and then if it is found to be in the public interest, to determine the type of mechanism that should be implemented.
Hearings on the public interest phase were completed in January 2010. In February 2010, the UPSC issued an order to proceed
to the second phase to address design considerations in the development of an ECAM. Additionally,in February 2010, PacifiCorp
filed an application with the UPSC seeking approval to defer the difference between the net power costs allowed by the UPSC's
final order in PacifiCorp's 2009 general rate case and the actual net power costs incurred. Also in February 2010, the Utah
Association of Energy Users filed a motion with the UPSC seeking approval to defer incremental renewable energy credit revenue
in excess of the renewable energy credit value utilized in Utah rates established by the 2009 general rate case. In July 2010, the
UPSC issued an order approving a stipulation to establish deferrals for both net power costs and renewable energy credit revenues
in excess of the level currently included in rates. Whether all or any of the deferred costs and revenues will be passed through to
customers will be determined in the final order in the case.

In February 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the UPSC requesting an increase of $34 million associated with two major
construction projects that were completed and in service by June 2010. The application requests recovery in conjunction with a
future rate change. In March 2010, PacifiCorp updated its application to reflect the cost of capital decisions from the February 2010
general rate case order, reducing the amount requested for recovery to $33 million. In May 2018, a mulii-party stipulation was
filed with the UPSC agreeing to recovery of $31 million. In June 2010, the stipulation was approved by the UPSC.

In August 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the UPSC requesting an increase of $39 million associated with two major
construction projects expected to be complete and in service by December 2010. The application requests a 5% increase in rates
effective January 201 1 encompassing both the $39 million requested increase and the $31 million increase approved by the UPSC
in June 2010. The application also requests to begin collecting effective January 2011 a one-time $16 million surcharge for the
portion of the $3 1 million increase related to the period from July 2010 to December 2010.
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Oregon

In February 2010, PacifiCorp made the initial filing for the annual transition adjustment mechanism ("TAM") with the OPUC for
an annual increase of $69 million to recover the anticipated net power costs forecasted for calendar year 2011. In July 2010, an
all-party stipulation was filed with the OPUC agreeing to an increase of $58 million, or an average price increase of 6%. The rates,
which are subject to updates for anticipated net power costs through November 2010, will be effective January 1, 2011,

Tn March 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the OPUC requesting an increase of $131 million, or an avemge price
increase of 13%. In July 2010, a multi-party stipulation was filed with the OPUC agreeing to an anmual increase of $85 million,
or an average price increase of 8%. If approved by the OPUC, the rates will be effective January 1, 2011

Wyaming

~ In October 2009, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the Wyoming Public Service Commission ("WPSC") requesting a rate
increase of $71 million with an effective date of August 1, 2010. Power costs were included in the general rate case, reflecting
increased coal costs and the expiration of Tow cost long-term power purchase contracts. The application was based on a test period

- ending December 31,2010, fn March 2010, a multi-party stipulation was filed with the WPSC agreeing to an overall rate increase
of $36 million, or an average price increase of 7%, to be implemented in two phases. In May 2010, the WPSC approved the
settlement agreement. The first phase of the rate increase, consisting of a $26 million increase, became effective July 1, 2010 and
the second phase, consisting of the remaining $10 million increase, will be effective February 1, 2011.

In January 2010, PacifiCorp filed its annual power cost adjustment mechanism {"PCAM") application with the WPSC requesting
recovery of $8 million in deferred net power costs. In March 2010, a multi-party stipulation was filed with the WPSC agreeing to
reduce the requested recovery to $4 million. In May 2010, the WPSC approved the settiernent agreement allowing for the change
'in the PCAM surcharge rate effective April 1, 2010.

In April 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the WPSC requesting approval of a new ECAM to replace the existing PCAM.
The PCAM will sunset with the final deferral of power costs in November 2010 and collection through March 2012.

Washingtorn

In May 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WUTC requesting an annual increase of $57 million, or an average
price increase of 21%. If approved by the WUTC, the rates will be effective in April 2011.

Idaho

In February 2010, PacifiCorp filed an ECAM application with the IPUC requesting recovery of $2 million in deferred net power
costs. In March 2010, the IPUC issued an order approving PacifiCorp's BCAM application effective April 1,2010.

n May 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the IPUC requesting an annual increase of $28 million, or an average price
increase of 14%. If approved by the IPUC, the rates will be effective by January 1, 2011,

In June 2010, the [PUC approved an increase to PacifiCorp's eriergy efficiency rider to fund DSM programs of $1 million, or an

average price increase of 1%, with an effective date of July 1, 2010. As a result of the 1% increase, the energy efficiency rider in
Idaho is now 5%.
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California

~ In November 2009, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the Californta Public Utilities Commission ("CPUC") requesting an

 annual increase of $8 million, or an average price increase of 10%. In June 2010, PacifiCorp filed with the CPUC an all-party
joint motion for commission approval and adoption of the settlement agreement. The agreement reflects an annual increase of
$4 million, or an average price increase of 5%. If approved by the CPUC, the rates will be effective January 1, 2011,

In March 2010, PacifiCorp filed an advice filing with the CPUC that would allow PacifiCorp to complete the transition of certain
Klamath irrigation customers from contract rates to full tariff rates as agreed to as part of the 2005 California general rate case.
The change was approved by the CPUC resulting in an annual rate increase of §1 million effective April 17, 2010.

In April 2010, PacifiCorp filed a post-test-year adjustment mechanism for major capital additions ("PTAM") with the CPUC
amounting to a rate increase of $1 million, or an average price increase of 1%. The filing requests recovery of costs associated
with the Ben Lomond to Terminal transmission line. In May 2010, the CPUC approved the PTAM with an effective date of
May 29, 2010.

In May 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application under a storm da_mége deferral mechanism to recover costs related to damage caused
by the severe winter storms in Siskiyou County, California in January 2010. The application requests recovery of $1 million to be
collected over a one-year period beginning Janvary 1, 261 1. o

In August 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the CPUC to increase rates pursuant to the energy cost adjustment clause. In
the application, PacifiCorp requested a rate increase of 39 million, or an average price increase of 11%. If approved by the CPUC,
the rates will be effective January 1, 2011. :

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
climate change, hazardous and solid waste disposal, protected species and other environmental matiers that have the potential to
impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations. In addition to imposing continning compliance obligations, these laws and
regulations provide authority to levy substantial penalties for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions.
These laws and regulations are administered by the United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"}and various other
state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to a range of intetpretation, which may ultimately be resolved
by the courts. Environmental laws and regulations continue to evolve, and PacifiCorp is unable to predict the impact of the changing
laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations. Refer to "Future Uses of Cash" for discussion of PacifiCorp's forecasted environmental-related
capital expenditures and Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Ttem 1 of this Form 10-Q for additional
information regarding certain environmental laws and regulation affecting PacifiCorp. The discussion below contains material
developments since those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.
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National Ambient Air Quality Standavds

In June 2010, the BPA finalized a new national ambient air quality standard for sulfur dioxide ("S0."). Under the new rule, the
existing 24-hour and annual standards for SO,, which were 140 parts per billion measured over 24 hours and 30 parts per billion
measured over an entire year, were replaced with a new one-hour standard of 75 parts per billion. The new rule will utilize a 3-year
average to determine attainment. The rule will utilize source modeling, in addition to the installation of ambient monitors where
SO, emissions impact populated areas, with new monitors required to be in-service no later than January 2013. Attainment
designations are due by June 2012, with state implementation plans due by 2014 and final attainment demonstrations by
August 2017.

Under the new standard, the number of counties designated as nonattainment areas is likely to increase. Businesses operating in
newly designated nonattainment counties could face increased regulation and costs to monitor or reduce emissions. For instance,
existing major emissions sources may have to install reasonably available control technologies to achieve certain reductions in
emissions and undertake additional menitoring, recordkeeping and reporting. The construction or modification of facilities that
are sources of emissions could become more difficult in nonattainment areas. Until additional monitoring and modeling is
conducted, the impacts on PacifiCorp cannot be determined.

Coal Combustion Byproduct Disposal

In December 2008, an ash impoundment dike at the Tennessee Valley Authority's Kingston power plant collapsed after heavy rain,
releasing a significant amount of fly ash and bottom ash, coal combustion byproducts, and water to the surrounding area. In light
of this incident, federal and state officials have called for greater regulation of coal combustion storage and disposal. In May 2010,
the EPA released a proposed rule to regulate the management and disposal of coal combustion byproducts, presenting two
alternatives to regulation under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA™"}). Under the first option, coal combustion
byproducts would be regulated as special waste under RCRA Subtitle C and the EPA would establish requirements for coal
combustion byproducts from the point of generation to disposition, including the closure of disposal units. Alternatively, the EPA
is considering regulation under RCRA Subtitle D under which it would establish minimum nationwide standards for the disposal
of coal combustion byproducts. Under both options, surface impoundments utilized for coal combustion byproducts would have
to be cieaned and closed unless they could meet more stringent regulatory requirements; in addition, more stringent requirements
would be implemented for new ash landfills and expansions of exisiing ash landfills. PacifiCorp operates 16 surface impoundments
and six Iandfills that contain coal combustion byproducts. These ash impoundments and landfills may be impacted by the newly
proposed regulation, particularly if the materials are regulated as hazardous or special waste under RCRA. Subtitle C, and could
pose significant additional costs associated with ash management and disposal activities at PacifiCorp's coal-fired generating
facilities. Public comments on the proposed rule are due in September 2010. The impact of the proposed regulations on coal
combustion byproducts cannot be determined at this time.
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Collateral and Contingent Features

PacifiCorp's senior secured and sentor unsecured debt credit ratings are as follows:

Fitch ' Moody's Standard & Poor's

Debt and preferred securities of PacifiCorp are rated by the credit rating agencies. Assigned credit ratings are based on each rating
agency's assessment of PacifiCorp's ability to, in general, meet the obligations of its issued debt or preferred securities. The credit
ratings arenot a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and there is no assurance that a particular credit rating will continue
for any given peried of time.

PacifiCorp has no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of outstanding debt, and a change in
ratings is not an event of default under the applicable debt instruments. PacifiCorp's unsecured revolving credit facilities do not
require the maintenance of a minimum credit rating level in order to draw upon their availability. However, commitment fees and
interest rates under the credit facilities are tied to credit ratings and increase or decrease when the ratings change. A ratings
downgrade could also increase the future cost of commercial paper, short- and long-term debt issuances or new credit facilities.
Certain authorizations or exemptions by regulatory commissions for the issuance of securities are valid as long as PacifiCorp
maintaing investment grade ratings on senior secured debt. A downgrade below that level would necessitate new regulatory
applications and approvals.

In accordance with industry practice, certain agreements, including derivative contracts, contain provisions that require PacifiCorp
to maintain specific credit ratings on its unsecured debt from one or more of the three recognized credit ratings agencies. These
agreements, including derivative contracts, may either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if
credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features") or
provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance™ in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's
creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. As of June 30, 2010, PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the
three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade. If all credit-risk-related contingent features or adequate assurance
provisions for these agreements, including derivative contracts, had been triggered as of June 30, 2010, PacifiCorp would have
been required to post $253 million of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could fluctuate considerably due
to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings or other factors. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for a discussion of PacifiCorp's collateral requirements specific to PacifiCorp's derivative contracts.

In July 2010, President Obama signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act

* (the "Reform Act™). The Reform Act reshapes financial regulation in the United States by creating new regulators, regulating new
markets and firms and providing new enforcement powers to regulators. Virtually all major areas of the Reform Act, including
collateral requirements on derivative contracts, will be the subject of regulatory interpretation and implementation rules requiring
rulemaking proceedings that may take several years to complete.

PacifiCorp is a party to derivative contracts, including over-the-counter derivative contracts. Refer to Note 6 of Notes fo
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for a discussion of PacifiCorp's collateral requirements specific
to PacifiCorp's derivative contracts. The Reform Actprovides for extensive new regulation of over-the-counter derivative contracts
and certain market participants, including impesition of mandatory clearing, exchange trading, capital and margin requirements
for "swap dealers" and "major swap participants." Although PacifiCorp generally does not enter into over-the-counter derivative
contracts for purposes unrelated to hedging of commercial risk and does not believe it will be considered a swap dealer or major
swap participant, the outcome of the rulemaking proceedings cannot be predicted and, therefore, the impact of the Reform Act on
PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results cannot be determined at this time.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management o make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several years in the futire. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimates involve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significantdegrees ofjudgmentand uncertainty. Accordingly,the amounts
currently reflected on the Consolidated Financial Statements will likely change in the future as additional information becomes
available. Hstimates are used for, but not Himited to, the accounting for the effects of certain types of regulation, derivatives, pension
and other postretirement benefits, income taxes and revenue recognition - unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of
PacifiCorp's critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decemnber 31,

©2009. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding critical accounting estimates since
December 31, 2009. '

Item3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting PacifiCorp, see ltem 7A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. PacifiCorp's exposure to market risk and its management of such risk has not
changed materially since December 31, 2009. Refer to Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this
Form 10-Q for disclosure of PacifiCorp's derivative positions as of June 30, 2010.

Iiem 4. Controls and Procedures

At the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp carried outan evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer {principal executive officer) and
the Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of PacifiCorp's disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended).
Based upon that evaluation, PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and the
Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), concluded that PacifiCorp's disclosure controls and procedures were effective
to ensure that information required to be disclosed by PacifiCorp in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and is accumulated
and communicated to management, including PacifiCorp's Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial
Officer (principal financial officer), or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure. There has been no change in PacifiCorp's internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended
Tune 30, 2010 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, PacifiCorp's internal controt over financial
reporting.
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PART H

Ttem 1. Legal Proceedings

For a description of certain legal proceedings affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Item 3 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 16-K
for the year ended December 31, 2009. Refer to Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Part I, Tiem 1 of this
Form 10-Q for material developments since those disclosed in Item 3 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2009.

In December 2000, Wah Chang, a large industrial customer of PacifiCorp that operates a reactive and refractory metals
manufacturing facility in Millersburg, Oregon, filed an action before the OPUC asserting that the rates set by a special tariff with
PacifiCorp and approved by the OPUC were not just and reasonable. In October 2001, the OPUC dismissed Wah Chang's petition
and found that Wah Chang assumed the risk of price increases under the special tariff. Wah Chang petitioned the Circuit Court
for Marion County, Oregon for review of the OPUC's order. In June 2002, the Circnit Court for Marion County, Oregon, granted
Wah Chang's motion and ordered the OPUC to reopen the record to allow Wah Chang the opportunity to present new evidence of
alleged market manipulation during the energy crisis. In September 2009, the OPUC dismissed Wah Chang's petition and reaffirmed
that the rates set by the special tariff were just and reasonable. In October 2009, Wah Chang filed with the Oregon Court of Appeals
a petition for judicial review of the OPUC's September 2009 order denying Wah Chang relief. In July 2016, the Oregon Court of
Appeals accepted judicial review.

In a separate but related proceeding, in December 2000, Wah Chang filed a complaint in the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon,
asserting that the special tariff with PacifiCorp is subject to rescission based on theories of mutual mistake of fact, frustration of
purpose and impracticability. Tn August 2002, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon, granted PacifiCorp's motion for summary
judgment dismissing Wah Chang's complaint. In February 2004, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon, granted Wah Chang's
motion to reopen the case to present additional evidence of alleged market manipulation. In December 2007, Wah Chang filed a
second amended complaint seeking recovery of a portion of the costs paid under the special tariff based on various theories of
legal relief, including partial rescission, unjust enrichment, and breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing. In August 2009, the
Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon, granted Wah Chang's request to file a third amended complaint containing a claim for
punitive damages. In December 2009, PacifiCorp's motion for summary judgment based on the OPUC's September 2009 order
was denied by the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon. The trial date has been set for April 2011. Wah Chang is seeking
$37 million (less the amount Wah Chang would have paid for electricity absent the special tariff) in compensatory damages and
$200 million. in punitive damages. PacifiCorp intends to vigorously defend these claims and believes that the outcome of these
proceedings will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial results. '

In October 2005, PacifiCorp was added as a defendant to a Tawsuit originally filed in Febrmary 2005 in the Third District Court
for Salt Lake County, Utah ("Third District Court”) by USA Power, LLC and its affiliated companies, USA Power Partners, LLC
and Spring Canyon Energy, LLC (collectively, "USA Power"), against Uiah attorney Jody L. Williams and the law firm Holme,
Roberts & Owen, LLP, who represent PacifiCorp on various matters from time to time. USAPower was the developer ofa planned
generation project in Mona, Utah calied Spring Canyon, which PacifiCorp, as part of its resource procurement process, at one
time considered as an alternative to the Currant Creek generating facility. USA Power's complaint alleged that PacifiCorp
misappropriated confidential proprietary information in violation of Utah's Uniform Trade Secrets Act and accused PacifiCorp of
breach of contract and related claims. USA Power seeks $250 million in damages, statutory doubling of damages for its trade
secrets violation claim, pumitive damages, costs and attorneys' fees. The statutory doubling of damages only applies to the plaintiffs'
trade secret claim and could increase the total damages sought to $500 million. After considering various motions for summary
judgment, the court ruled in October 2007 in favor of PacifiCorp on all counts and dismissed the plaintiffs’ claims in their entirety.
In February 2008, the plaintiffs filed a petition requesting consideration by the Utah Supreme Court of two of their five claims.
The plaintiffs' request was granted and they filed a brief in November 2008 with the Utah Supreme Court. In January 2009,
PacifiCorp filed its reply brief. In May 2010, the Utah Supreme Court reversed and remanded the case back to the Third District
Court for further consideration, The Third District Court set an eight-week trial for June and July, 2011, and also ordered the parties
to engage in mediation to try and resolve the case before December 31, 2010. PacifiCorp canmot predict the cutcome of these
proceedings, but believes that the outcome will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial results.
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Ttem 1A. Risk Factors

There has been no material change to PacifiCorp's risk factors from those disclosed in Item 1A of PacifiCorp’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Tn May 2010, PacifiCorp received an unsolicited offer to repurchase certain shares of PacifiCorp's preferred stock. As a result,
© PacifiCorp purchased and canceled 4,036 shares of its $100 stated value 4.72% Serial Preferred Stock for $318,844, at an average
price per share of $79, and 3,266 shares of its $100 stated value 4.56% Serial Preferred Stock for $241,684, at an average price
per share of $74.

Ttem 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities
Not applicable.

Ttem 4. ~ (Removed and Reserved)
Item 5. Other Information

Not applicable,

Item 6. Exhibits

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Quarterly Report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.
PACIFICORP
{Registrant)

Date: August 6, 2010 s/ Douglas K. Stuver
Donglas K. Stuver

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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Exhibit No.

15
.31.1
31.2
32.1

322 .

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Awareness Letter of Independent Registcred Public Accounting Firm.

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursﬁant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002..
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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EXHIBIT 15
AWARENESS LETTER OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
unaudited consolidated interim financial information of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries for the periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009,
as indicated in our report dated August 6, 2010; because we did not perform an audit, we expressed no opinion on that information.

We are aware that our report referred to above, which is included in your Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2010, is incorporated by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-148662 on Form S-3ASR.

We also are aware that the aforementioned report, pursuant to Rule 436(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, is not considered a
part of the Registration Staternent prepared or certified by an accountant or a report prepared or certified by an accountant within
the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of that Act.

s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
August 6, 2010 -




EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Gregory E. Abel, certify that: -

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operatlons and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15() and 15d-15(£)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal contro] over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’ sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred

- during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the reglstrant’
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal

' control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(2) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant®sability to record, process,
summatize and report financial information; and

(b} Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 2010 /s/ Gregoyry E. Abel

Gregory E. Abel
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)-




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas K. Stuver, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report ot Form 10-Q of PacifiCorp;
2. Based on my kunowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
' material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information inchuded in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)} and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(2) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or cansed such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including
its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this report is being prepared; :

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under cur supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report.our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of
the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’sinternal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reascnably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(2) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affectthe registrant’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6,2010 {s/ Douglas K. Stuver

Douglas K. Staver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

1, Gregory E. Abel, Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

(4)) the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2010 (the “Report”™) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Actof 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78mor 780 :
{d)); and

@) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of the Company. ’

Date: August 6, 2010 {s/ Gregory B. Abel
: Gregory E. Abel _
Chairman of the Board of Directofs and Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer)




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
- SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas K. Stuver, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of PacifiCorp, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

¢} the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2010 (the “Report”) fully
- complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.5.C. 78m or 780
(d)); and

2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of
operations of the Company. '

Date: August 6, 2010 . /s/ Douglas K. Stuver
' ' Douglas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
‘ (principal financial officer)




